
UNITI D N_.TIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

NAUONS Uti/E.S 

UNIUSTRICTED 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E/AC .24/SR • .35 
27 July 1949 

QuaJ.. Distri~ 

ECON<1·!I.C AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Ninth Session 

CO-ORDWATION CG'JHITI'EE 

Sl.UlARY RECORD OF THE 'l'HIRTY- FIFTH MID..'TING 

Held at t he Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 21 July, 1949, et 10 .30 a.m. 

Cop,tents : 

dd 

RELATIONS WITH i.ND CO-ORDINATION OF 
SPECIALIZED AGENCIES (Item 34 of the 
Council ' s Agenda with the repor ts of 
the S'l" ' . .:i alized agencies , i tems 35- 42, 
sr .~ as they concern qu~stions of 
co-ordination} (Continued) pages 4 to 24 



E/AC a24/SR.J5 
page 2 

Present: 

Hembers: 

CH.·.IIU-WJ: 

.... ustralia 

Belgium 

Brazil 

B,yelorussian SSR 

Chile 

China 

Denmark 

France 

India 

Ne·w Zealand 

Peru 

Turkey 

Union of SoviBt Soci alist 
Hepublics 

United Ki ngdom 

United States oi Ameriea 

Venezuela 

Specialized ~genciess 

International Labour 
Organization 

Food and ~gricultura 
Organization 

United Nations E~ucational1 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Intemational Civil nviation 
Orgo.ni~ation 

Mr. PLIHSOLL 

Mr. coos 

Baron de KERCHOVE· dtEXAERDE 

Mr. HACHi.DO 

Nr. .i\G;,POV 

Mr. RODRIGU~Z 

}llr • TSA.O 

Mr. DAHI.GAi\RD 

Mr. de SEYNES 
Mr. ;M.~RlCH 

Mr. SEN 

Dr. SUTCH 

Mr . PIZ.tUulO 

Mr. MD\rtS 

Mr, BOHISOV 

Mr. LEDW;utD 

rir • --~-·-?"~". ~ . .:>L.J.!W.C.OVn-"'0• 

1-lr. HYDE 

Mr. NASS 

Mr. JENKS 

Mr. McOOOO.:u..L 

Mr. BEidC.EL.:!.1 
l-lr • TERENZI 0 



Specialized J~gencies ( Coftt.inl1~d}: 

International Monetar.y 
Fund 

Universal Postal Union 

World Health Organization 

International Refugee 
Organization 

Consultants from Non-Governmental 
Organizations: 

Category (b): 

Catholic International Union , ) 
for Social Service ) 

Mr • LUTHRINGER 
Mr, 'viiLLIJ..MS 

!-lr. ltiiDI CE 

Dr. HAFEZI 
Miss HOWELL 

Mr. BLANCHJ.i.RD 

E/ iJ.C .?AI sa..J5 
page 3 

) Mise de ROMER 
International Union of CathOlio) 

Women's Leagues ) 

International Council of 
Women 

Mr. Martin. Hill 

Mr. Perez-Guerrero 

Mr. Sze 

Mrs. DREl~ ·s-B.t~.RNEY 

Director of Co-ordination !or 
Specialized ngencies and for 
Economic and Social Matters. 

Adviser on Co-ordination 

Secretary to the Committee 



E/ .C . 24/SR .J5 
}.'<.['~ 4 

CCI~ SIDER,. TION OF REL. TIONS \VITH .-.ND CO-<.>RDIN., TION OF SPECI . .LIZED 
.• G!:.NCIES ( Item 34 of t.he Council ' s .,genda with the r eports of the 
specia~iz~d agencies, items 35- 42, so far as they concern que stions 
of co-ordinncion ) (Documents E/13401 Ej,.C. 24/W. 211 E/1351/Rev. l) 
{Continued) 

Thfl CH .. IR!'.u.N r eopened the discussion on the United States 

de1e:gation l s Vtlrba1 propos [!l; !Ik-:tdi:3 at the pr evious meeting , that the 

C:1rnrnittee r ecommend to the Council t hat the Co-or dination Committee 

should in futur~ •1i:5cuss t he r~port s of t he special i zed agencie s in 

thei r su bstantive a spects as well as in t hose str ictly concerned with 

co-ordination . 

?-lr . f<:u,CH. ... DO (Br azil) agr eed in pr incipl e with the Unit ed 

Stat~s proposal and t hought it should be t r eated a s a procedural." 

matte r which s hould be settl ed before the Committee pr oceeded to 

examine t h-'! r~port s of the specialized agencies . 

Dr . SUTCH (New Zeal and) sa i d t he United States pr oposal 

r d.i.l:led a que stion of gr eat importan ce t o the New Zealand delegat i on, 

which hact !:or some time been concernea a t the sco.nt cons~aerat.~on 

given t o the r epor ts of ce r t ain spe cializ~d agencies . In his vi ew, 

t b•J Cr>u.ncU had not hith~;;rtc displ ay ed an attitude of parti cula r 

sati~ftction with those r eports, since it mer ely 11 took not e" of tnem. 

Furt..,ll~rmore 1 i f those reports continued t o r eceive only perfunc t or y 

~~tantion th~y would t end t o become mor e and mor e perfunctory themsel ves, 

;_ t W3.S not clear how the wor k of the spe cialized age:nci~ s should be 

examined , whether th~ir r epor ts should be r ef erred to t he subst ant i ve 

Committe~ s or l eft t o the Co-ordination Committ ee . I f the l a t ter 

were t o deal with the substance of t he r eports , i t would have to study 

t he wor k pror,ramm~ s of t he ·special ized agenci~s which, in any ease , 

had t o be co-ordina t ad , On t he ot her lu nd, certa i n pr oblems raised 



by a specialized agency - for ins tan~:;; the problem c-d 

which might be raised by the United N3.ticns Educa.tione1l1 S:::ientL ic 

and Cultural Organization or the vJorld He,,:_ Crg2nization - mght be 

of special interest to one of the ::mbstantive c~cmmitt6esJ such as, in 

that particular case, the Social Conmli t te€. 

The Co-ordination Committee could exa..'iline the sul:stanc<' of the 

reports of the specialized agencies, while making no sal of the 

reports,; but it woul? have to make certain that any recommendations it 

might make did not encroach on the terms of reference of some other 

United Nations organ. The difficulty might be solved either (l) by 

transmitting such recommendations to a plenary meeting for submission 

to the appropriate substantive committee, or (2) by arranging joint 

meetings between the substantive committee in question and the Co-

ordination Committee where necessary. 

Mr .. STINEBm·iER (United States of America) wished to clarify 

the points o£ difference between the New Zealand representative's 

proposal and that tabled by the United States delegation. He had 

misgivings about the complicated and formal procedure which the New 

Zealand representative had proposed. He could not understand the 

mutual exclusiveness of the Councills Corrmittees, since the srume 

delegations were represented on each. The approaQh of one Committee 

to another should be direct, and it was to be hoped that delegations 

could express their views on a given subject in one a..~d the S&'ile 

nS for the appraisal of the reports, as distin~t from questions of 

substance and co-ordinat~on, that was a matter for the appropriate 

committee. No doubt formal and orderly procedure wac ecsential in 

the Council, but dele5ations should beware of being so bound by pro-

cedure as to hesitate to refer to documents because they were being 



E/.\C,24/SR,J' 
page 6 

di~cuased ele-.bere than in a particular' Committee. The United States 

delegation thought the reports or the specialized agencies should come 

to the Co-ordination Committee, and that the latter should consider 

substantive matters raised in them and thereby, to some extent, 

become an additional substantive committee, · 

Mr. AG~POV (B,yelorussian Sovi~t Socialist Republic) agreed 

with the United Kingdom representative's earlier statement that the 

United States proposal would oreate difficulties for the smaller 

delegations, Furthermore, it would also result in a oonf.usion of 

substantive with co-ordination work. Before long the Co-ordination 

Committee would be supplanting the Social and Economic Committees, He 

therefore agreed with the USSR delegation's view that the United States 

propoaal was out of order; his del~gation would oppose it. 

hr. de SEINES (Fr~ce) said he would like briefly to replY to 

Mr. Agapov, who had reverted to ~he arguments developed the previous 

day b.1 the United Kingdom reprefentativa. He (Mr. de Seynee) had 

been etartled b.y 'he United Kingdom representative 's statement that 

delegations were not sufficiently well equipped to deal with the 

problems of co-ordination in aecordan•e with the procedure suggested b.Y 

the United States delegation, If that were the case, and if that 

opinion was shared b,y several representatives, they would be entitl ed 

to ask what reason th~re was for the Committee's eKietence. If dele-

gatione were not capable in one way or another of coping with the whole 

ot the problems submitted to them, it, in other words, they. could not 

take cognizance ot and consider all the reports of the specialized 

agencies, the Committee vas waati.ng its time. It would only remain 

!or it to deal with purely mechanical question:J and study minor docu-

menta. The Committee would be tully acquainted with the situation 

only when it had taken cognizance of the reports of all the specialized 



E/'.C. 24/SR. 35 
page 7 

agencies. That was an elementary point, and he wonder$d how objections 

could be raised to the proposal submitted by the United States repre-

sentative. He for his part warmly supported it. 

Mr. LEDWhRD (United Kingdom) said his delegation objected to 

the United States proposal on procedural grounds and regarded it as 

unpractical. His delegation continued to hold the view that the 

Council should at all·times seek to obviate overlapping. For example, 

the report of the United Nations Education~1 Scientific and Cultu~al 

Organization had been considered by the Social Committee, !rom the 

record o! whose proceedings it could be seen that the United Kingdom 

and the United States representatives had stressed the question of 

priorities during the discussion of the report. He regarded that as 

the correct procedure. The report of a. given specialized agency 

should not necessarily be referred tr he Co-ordination Committee. 

Mr. TSaO (China) said that, if he had gauged the feeling o! 

the Committee correctly, the United States propos~ was assured of a 

fair measure of support. It represented an attempt to improve the 

work of co-ordination, which was the bulk of the work connected with 

the specialized agencies, so that while he agreed with the views 

expressed b,y the New Zealand representative, he did not wish to s~e tne 

United States proposal entirely rejected. He therefore appealed to 

the United States representative and to the Chairman to find same w~ 

of bringing the United States proposal to the notice of the Council, 

together with a ~ of the discussion it had provoked, 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of ~erica) said he was no\ 

clear as to whether the Chinese representative was in favour of making 

such a recommendation \o the Council. He himself was not opposed to 

\he inclusion in the Committee's report of contrary views on the United 

States proposal, bu~ he stressed that the question must be settled by 



E/AC .24/SR,35 
pago 8 

the Committee and a mere decision t o pass on the r esults of the dis-

cussion to the Council would leave matters exactly as they were. 

Mr. TSrlO (China) asked whether the New Zealand r epresentative 

could give some further clarification on the alternative procedures 

which he had suggested, 

Mr. SEN (India) said that he was f ar from clear as t o the 

precise purport of th~ United States proposal whlch seemed t o have 

passed through three distinct phases since it had been first moved, 

Though he f ound it more acceptable in its present f orm, he wished to 

know whether the United States r epr esentative was proposing that the 

r eports of the specialized agencies should be dealt with both by the 

Co- ordination Committee and by one of the substantive committees. I! 

t hat wer e so, there was no r eason why the same should not apply equa~ 

to tho reports of the functional and r egional commissi ons. 

Mr. STINEBO\iER (United States of .~erica) r eplied th~t his 

delegation was not proposing that the r eports be placed on the agendas 

of two committees. He nevertheless hoped that his delegation's 

proposal would assist in eliminating the tendency to ~ve in watertight 

compartments. Also, it was obvious that relations between the Council 

and ita Commissions were entirely diffe rent from those between the 

Council and the specialized a~enciesa Whereas t he Commissions were 

organs of the Council, each with its allotted functions, the speci alized 

agencies had many and varied functions whi ch called primarily for eo-

ordination. 

Mr. Mi\CHADO (Brazil) said he was in favour of the United 

States proposal, but questioned any Committee's competence to adopt a 

resolution designed to add to its .own powers. · 



Ej,·,c . 24/SR • .35 
po.go 9 

On being put t o the vote the United States proposal that a re-

commendation be made to the Council that the Co-ordination Committee 

shoulcl in future discuss the reports of the specialized agencies in 

their substanti ve aspects, as well as in those stri ctly concerned with 

co-ordination, was adopted by 10 votes t o 5, with l abstention . 

The CHAIRKilN called t he Committee '.s attention to the draft 

resolution on Prior ities submitted by the delegation of Brazil (Docu-

ment E/AC.24/W. 2l) . 

Speaking on his delegation's pr oposal, Mr. MJ.CHADO (Brazil) 

said the problem of prioritie~ was directly connected with the question 

of substance, In moving that draft resolution his delegation had in 

mind tha t it wa s the Committee 's duty to make recommendations on 

priorities, but i t hoped that t he Brazilian proposal would be regarded 

primarily as a contribution to t he discussion; it would be r eady t o 

consider any augges'tions for its improvement. His delegation's 

purpose in submitting the pr oposal was to clarify the situat ion wi th 

r egard t o the thousands of projects which came t o the United Nations 

from the specialized agencies, and t o establish a scale of prioriti es 

for the im~lcmentation o! those projects. To t hat end existing 

projects had been classified in four ca tegories: i•) , B), C) and D) in 

the draft r esoluti on, the general nim being to make a practical 

approac~1 to a very difficult problerr... His delegation t hought the 

proj ects defined in categories ~) and B) should be completed, whereas 

those defined in C) and D), shoul d be given less favourable considera-

tion. There was unfortunately a noteworthy l ack of documentary 

mat erial on pr oj ects which had r eached the implementation stage. 



.-JAo.;l./SR,)5 
page 10 

ID his view the specialized agencies had been brought into 

relation with the United Nations so that the United Nations itself 

would not have to undertake certain activities, and so that States 

Members should be free to participate in certain activities, or not, 
. . 

as they wished, for they were under no compulsion to join· 

epecialized agencies, 

Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) said the ·Brazilian proposal 

merited serious consideration, though he thought it might prove 

something ot a straitjacket in practice, ~le some euch solution 

might ' be an ultimate aim1 he foresaw immediate ditticulties, For 

example, it was suggested that the Administrative Committee on 

Co-ordination should review the specific projects definei in sub-

paragraph D) In his view, that was too much to expect in one year, 

The New Zealand delegation believed that the work programmes of 

the specialized agencies should be presented in such a way as to 

indicate clearlY those whi~h were financed out of the current 

ouage~. Eu~ he riouot ea whether it was possible for the speclall~~u 

agencies to indicate priorities, and until their governing bodies · 

had done so no action could be expected of the Administrati~e 

Committee on Co-ordination, He might add - though he thought that 

was merely a question of drafting - that the Committee was not 

competent to make recommendations to the Secretariat as seemed to be 

suggested on page 2 ot the Brazilian draft resolution. 

In conclusion, the Brazilian proposal seemed to suggest that 

projects nearing completion should be given priority; but long-term 

projects were frequently of equal or greater llaportance. A possible 

way out of the present difficulty misht be to take note of Assenbly 



E/AC.2/JSR.35 
page ll 

Resolution 2l0 (III), nentioned· in the !irst paragraph of the 

Brazilian proposal, to request governments and specialized agencies 

to atm at a concentration of projects and to recommend that the 

work-load on States Members be reduced, An earlier resolution had 

recommended that only work which could be financed under the current 

budget should be \Dldertaken, The s~e principle could be suggested 

to governments and specialized agencies, The need to make 

budgetary provision for vver;y single itm could be exaggerated, 

and he thought t~United Nations'budget should be able to absorb 

new tasks in aey given fear. The same might be said of the budgets 

of special.ized agencies, and allY recoomornation transmitted to them 

should leav~ them free to absorb such now tasks, The Administrative 

Committee on Co-ordination should be ·in a position, within the 

next year, to report on the results ac~ieved by the specialized 

agencies with regard to priorities and concentration o! projects, 

He hoped that, ~e he had refrained from submitting formal 

amendments to tha .proposal, the Brazilian representative would takf 

note of his suggestions, 

Mr. STINEBCWER ·(United States ot America), replying to 

the New Zealand representative's observation with regard to the 

absorption of new act.ivities, pointed out that the budget of any 

specialized agency able to do so might be unfairly assumed to havs 

been excessive, Nevertheless he agreed that some absorption was 

possible, 

With regard to the Brazilian draft resolution, he thought that 

it put cody into the question of priorities. But he wondered whether 

the categories proposed were the best that could be found. If they 

t ook an extreme view, they might interpret the proposed categories 



E/ AC .24/SR.J 5 
page 12 

as implying that the specialized agencies should 'Wldertake no activities 

other than general studies, . Secondly, he could eee no clear 

distinction between categories C) and D) since, no~ally, the activiti~s 

of a specialized agency were financed by the agency itself. He would 

have preferred t o combine categories C) and D) into one cat~gory 

covering specific projects of an oper ational naturo without reference 

t o the question of finance, The question of special, as distinct from 

regular, budgets would arise at a later stage, and a distinction might 

then be 1nade between operations coming under a regular budget and those 

coming under a special budget. 

A strict application of Category D to the Internat i onal Bank or the 

Internat i onal Monetary Fund would require the Economic and Social Council 

to reyiew and pass upon all the operations of those agencies and thus 

become a super Governing Body. He wcs sure the B::-a.zilion 

representative did not intend that , quite apart fr~ tho fact that such 

a procedure would be contrary to the provisions of the ogreenents 

conclud~d between the United Nations and those institutions. 

He regarded the proposal that the Secretariats should r efrain fran 

presenting or embarking on new projaets or studies as somewhat too 

restrictive since the ultimat e effect of such a limitation would be to 

turn the Secr~tariats into mere letter-boxes for the receipt or 

suggestions from govonunents. The Secretariats of the specialized 

agencies nnd the United Nations would thus be unable t o display any 

energy or initiative. It was a.lwa.ys open to goverrunents to disagree with 

~ project or study proposed, thus maintaining budgetary control. 

Mr. MACHJ.OO (Brazil) said that the draft Resolution su'l:mitted 

by his del egat ion (Document E/AC.24/W.21) was not intended t o 

affect any project now under consideration. But it was clear 



E/.w.WsR.35 
page l3 

that the Economic and Social Council must review the activities 

of the specialized agencies and it was .iri order to facilitate that 

task that he had drawn up an order of priorities. It was by no 

means the intention of t he draft Resolution to impose anything 

on the specialized agencies, though he must emphasize the f act that 

out of something like a t housand proj~cts, only about a hundred had 

reached t he stage of practical fulfil.mv~•i;.t Thera was the danger that 

too much of t he \Wrk in hand would rE;mdn academic. Its undoubted 

merits notwithstancline, the !tComrxlr .:Ltive Review of the Activities 

and :vork Programr:~es of the United Nations and the Specialized 

Agencies in the Economic and Social Fields': (Docwaent E/1351/Rev.l) 

was very difficult t o appreciate owing t o its size and elaboration. 

If the CorNnitte~ approved the draft Resoluti on, the sole report 

which woUld be needed was one covering those projects which were 

directly financed by the United Nations and the specialized agencies, 

and which had r eached the stage of practical implementation. The 

burden of his proposal was dir ect ed t o distinguishing between the 

various stages reached i n various proj ects, as opposed to giving an 

analysis of their content. A number of projects needed two t o 

three. years' study and wer e consequently far removed from the stage 

of implementation. In his view, the Economic and Soci~l Council 

should examine a project when t he prelim.i!1'lt',y ;,·v.ck upon it had already 

been completed :md i..ronlemflnt at ion 'l'ras therefor e possible. 

He would point out t o the representative of the United States 

that where t he International Bank for Reconstruction and 

Development and the Inter netionul Monetary Fund were co~cerned, 

those two organizat 5.ons were thems<:ilves responsi ble for the direct 

financing of any projects they chose t o select. The Committee and 



E/A0.24/SR.35 
pnge 14 

the Council had a duty t o perform in regard to pro~ccts, the financing 

of which ultitlatel,y dependej on governments, He would be ~d t o hear 

other concrete proposals on the methods to be auopted in fixing 

priorities • 

. Mr. de SEINES (France) ·admitted that in his statement the 

representative of Brazil had clarified various points in his draft 

(Document E/AC.24/,1.2l.). The French delegation, however, was of th.e 

opinion that it would be somewhat difficult at the present juncture t o 

implement the r ecor;mandation that· the Secretariats ot all the specialized 

agencies ancl the United Nations should "refrain fr<;m presenting or 

embarking on new projects or st~es, concentratinG on the existing 

ones11 • Tho French delegation cvuld support that r (Scommcndo.tion only 

after the Co-<Jrdination Colllllittee had made a complete survey- of the 

r eports, as provided f or by- the United St ates resolution that had just 

been adopted. 

Among the enormv~s number of projocts which had not y-et r eached 

the stage of 1mplementaticn1 there were perhaps some whichehould have 

second priorit71 but how could the Committee r each a decision on the 

matter if it had not y-et taken coemzance of them? 

It was true that in paraeraphs (a) and (b) of the r ocorru:<endation1 

the Brazilian draft provided, f or certain exceptions, but he would like 

the Brazilian representative t o make his intention clear, 

Mr. MACHJ\00 (Brazil) drew o.ttentivn t o sub-p~aeraphs a) and 

b) of the Rl3cor.wendation -on p<lge .3 of Docwnent E/AC,'}4j\l.2l.1 which 

defined the t erms on which the Secretariats of the specialized agencies 

and the United Nations could prosent new projects, It was f or 

eovernmants t o exercise initiative in order that the constant over-

l oading of th~ aEenda might be arrested, It went without sayi.ng that 

once the Gf:nernl. Assembly had alJproved a project, the Sccrf.l t.ariat must 



E/AC. 24/SR. 35 
pngo 1, 

execute it, His appr oach to the pr cblen was entirely pr actical and 

governed by the practical considerativns of t he l eneth and complexity 

of the agen:la 9 

Mro SEN (India) appreciated the notives underlying the draft 

Res olution (Document E/AC ,24f\;l.21) suboitted by the Br 3Zilian 

r epresentative but considered that the proposals on t he establishment 

of priorities needed further clarificati ono Categories h , B and C did 

not seem t o him t o fall within the framework of co- OI-dina tion since 

decision upon them could ~":l ~-~.!t t o t he specialized agenci es concerned. 

In support of his argument, he would point out that no buueet ary 

implicat i ons wer e'involved in the pr oj ects defined under A or B. The 

United States r or1r esentative had alr eady pointed out t he difficulties 

attendant on the cla.ssificaticn proposed under C, which in some instances 

overl apped with D, Ho acr eed tl:- ;:, it might prove difficult t o make 

reccmmendatiuns t o the Internn.tiL:nal Bank on a system of priori ties 

wM ch ~ .hdy might not be pr epared t o accelJ+,, J~S f or the pr uposed mothod 

of dealing with pro3~cts classified under D, it mirht del ay 

impl ementation, f or governments micht refuse ' t o authorize it on the 

gr ounds that t hey hac.l not r eceived a "special r epcrt" from the 

Administrative Committee on Co-ordinatL:n. (par agr aph III page 2, 

Document E/ ACo 24/W, 21). 

Finally, he doubted whether t he recornmendativn r el ating t o the 

Secret~riats of the spocialiMd agencies and the Un:ited Nations (page 3) 

was really necessary, since it ,1as surely established pr actice that 

any project must first be appr ovod by the C()uncil and t he i\ssembly. 

It mir,ht perhaps be wise oithe~ t u re-draft the Resolution 

submitted by t he Brazili~ ro~rosentative or t o incor por ate s ome of 

its i deas in t he Committee ' s r~port 0 



E/II.G, 24/SR. 35 
page 16 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) emphasiz~d that he had intended the 

draf t t~xt contained i n Document E/AC.24~ ·21 not as a f ormal 

r esoluti on but merely as a contribution t o the discussion. It was 

essentiAl that the Corru:ri.ttee should take actbn in the matter since 

o"l ~.har-wj se i t wou.ld not fulfill its mandate. He must r eiter a t e that 

<:.:~<- categor ies A. B. C, and D had been classified not according to 

types but in t erms of progress achieved. In the first period of 

research or preliminary investigation, no action was r equir ed . I n the 

second stage, the method he had propos·ed for categories A. and B 

(sub- par agr aph 1, p3ge 2) must be applied by t he Secretary-General and 

the gover ning bodies of t he specialized agencies . It was not his 

intent ion t hat wor k on any project should be stopped. But f r om the · 

practical point of '~ew, if categories A and B were deleted, very 

l i t tle would remai n, since the Committee and the Council were 

pr imarily concerned with projects financed by the United Nations and 

not by the International Bank f or Reconstruction and Development or 

by the Int ernational Monetary Fund. He must draw attention t o the 

fact t i1at. mere than 95% of the projects listed in the "Comparative 

Reviet~ 11 (document E/1351/Rev.l) wer e still in the stage of 

r reli mi.ns ry r esearch and collection of data. That process could and 

shouE cont i nue, but the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination 

sho11-.d be given a picture of those pr ojects which had r eached the 

ope~ati onal stage . It was impossibl e for the Council t o est ablish 

pr ior itfes for a thousand projects, all at different stages of 

·i.evelopment. It was not enough t o adopt a r esolution i the Council 

should t ake action and establ ish priorities. 

In conclusion he must stat e that he had implicitly withdr awn 

his dr af t resolution . 



~~,/: ·. . "J../5t,;·~. ? ·~ 
'".l ~i 7 

Council shoul d t~ke: note of R.asol uticn 210 •; :; · '\ -- r U:'" Gt:n<"r :tl 

Assembly and that, a s sta t ed in t he dr 'ift r •'::SI"'l t.. t.:i m s i;bmit t : :1 by th .,; 

r epresentative of Bra zi l, it recognized th ,~ r, ..... ..., .... :h r li:t'1i :~.ill.~ 

proj ects. The question t hen a r ose a s t o h;.•-..: t br'<t .. li!!'it ') t : x . ~, .. ls t c 

be achieved by the United Nati ons and t he sp0d.o:li~ed. a5c:mcies. In 

the course of discussi on on the pr~oritie s cl assified by the 

Brazilian representa t i ve , the Uni ted S t ntes r epresentat ive had folt 

that there was a certain amount of overlapping and cont.radi cti.on in 

the four categor ies proposed and that attention shoul d be pa l d to 

the question of the specia l budget f or the co-oper~tive progrA~~e of 

t echnical assistnnce , 

Doubt s had been voiced as t o t he P•)S5ibi l i ty of expr es si ng t he 

recommendation on page 2 of Document E/AC . 24/W.21 i n such defini t e 

terms, espe:cially s i nce i t was con sequent upr1n the decision ,,,.r.ich must 

be t aken on the establishment of prior i tie s . 

Repres entatives had also expr essed their uncertainty a s t o t he 

practical sn d constitutiona l vali.di t y of t he rec ommend~tionJ s .;t out 

on page 3, r elating t o the .present o.t i on of new p_ro,j<>ets by t he 

Secretaria t s of specialized agencies and t he UJ:'.it ed liations . The 

discus s i on had however shown t hat t he Committee w=- s cle.'i.rly aw.?. r'~ of 

the i mportunce of t he dr aft resoluti ~n and of t he necessi ty of finding 

a solution t o the pr obl em. 

Mr. BORISOV (Union ·of Sovi et Soci alist Republics) st,. t.ed 

that he would pref e r to submit an amendment when the issues h~d 

become cle :l.r er. Cr.ly t he preht ory para'V';~.phs of the r ·.)sol ut L •n 

seemed ~cceptable t o the Cow.J.ttec and it wa s consequently diffi r:ult 

f or him to submi t an· am~:<ndrucmt . He woul d do so if :1n d wh<::n i t w?s 



E/.~C .24/SR.35 
page lS 

made clear that the Corr~ttee was prepared .t o adopt the draft 

r esolution suh!rJ.tted by th~ r opresent-:ttive o£ Brazil· 

Mr. SEN ( India ) propos ed the f ollowi.nq; as a possible 

text t o be inserted in t he ColTIIJ'J. t tee ' s r eport: 

"The Conu"'litte felt that the Adnli.nistrative Committee on 

Co- ordinati on should be re;ue3ted to study ~ediately all specific 

operation'\] proj cct !J which ar e to be financed directly by the 

budgetg of the United Nations and the specialized agencies . 

'l'he i\dm.inistr ati ve Comrni ttee on Co- or dination should submit r egular 

r eports to the Council on this subject showing clearly the total cost 

involved . These r eports will give member governments an opportunity' 

to r eview the problems as a whole and to consider their future 

policies." 

Answe ri'ng the Chairman, he added that he intended that t ext t o 

recor~l the discussi on held in the meeting and not to r eplnce MY part 

or ~1rts of the dr~ft r esol ution submitted by the Brazilian 

ropres~nt,_ti ve . 

Mr. ~lCHhDO (Brazil) was prepared t o accept the text prorosed 

by t he Indian repr..:s~ntative , but emphasized that the purpose of his 

dr~ft resolution was t o find out the stage of progress r eached in ~ll 

projects , the majority of which wer e not yet at the oper a.tional €t .l:£e• 

It w~s f or that r eascn that he had established the f our sep'r~ te 

categor ies given in his drnft r esolution (Document E/AC .24fd.21). The 

Counc il should r eport only on thvse proj~lcts which were a.lre ody in 

practical applic~tion , f or it was thus that it would be possi ble t c 

estimate expenditure • For t008 e re~sons he would suggest that the 

propos ed t axt r ef er explici tly t o 11projec t n in t he ste.g.:- of 

oper~.tiona.l activity" . 



E/AC ,24/SR,)5 
page 19 

Mr. SEN ( India) was pr epared t o accept a wording on thoae 

lines •. 

Dr . SUTCH (New Zeal and) was not sure how that criterion 

could be applied t o the wor k of such an agency as the International 

Labour Organization, which was engaged on the dr-afting and 

negotiation of conventions. How f~r w~s that r esearch and how far 

was it oper ational activity? It was by no means easy always t o make 

a clear distinction. 

It might perhaps be possible for the suggestions made in the 

discussion t o be applied in the "Comparative Review of the Activiti e• 

and Work Progr ammes of the United Nations and Specialized Agencies 

in the Economic and Social Fields" (Document E/1351/Rev.l). In the 
I 

listing of the activities of specialized agencies some explanation might 

be given of the stage o f .Progr ess r eached. Although that document 

had no~ yet been discussed , he believed that r ef er ence t o it might 

appr opriately be made in the Committee rs r ecomoendations on t he 

subject of priorities. 

The Br.'lzilian r epresentative might perhaps be prepared t o dr aft 

either a new document or a series of paragraphs t o be included in 

the Committee 's r eport. 

Mr. HYDE (United States of America) rec~lling that his 

del egation had consistently stressed th~ desi , ability of establishi ng 

prior i ties , considered that . some progress had c~rtainly been made 

in regar d t o the work bf specialized 3gencies and Commissions. 

He he l d , . however, that certain parts of th~ Brazilian draf~ 

r esolution raised the issue of t he compet ence of t he 5overning 

bodies of the various specialized agencies. But on the whol e he 



E/AC. 24/SR. 35 
page 20 

pref erred its presant ~tion of ~ho subj ~ct to the text submitted by 

the Indian representative; it was more _general and mor e pr~ctical. 

He would propose th~t the Committee adopt tho prefatory 

paragraphs on page l of the draft resolution (Document E/ AC.24/W.21), 

substituting the word " Re-affinning11 for the word "Recognizing" in 

the third paragraph, ~d inverting the or der of the first and second 

paragraphs. The enumeration of th~ f our categories might then be 

del eted, the par agr aphs r ecommending the kind of action that· the 

Administrative Committee on Co- ordination should take being r etained 

and the recommendation r el ating t o the Secretariats on page J being 

amended as follows: 

"RECOMMENDS also, th .... t the Secretariats of all the specialized 

agencies and of the United Nations r efrain to the fullest extent 

possible from pr~senting or embarking on new projects or studies ~d 

concentrate on the existing ones , with special reference to proj ects 

or studies wher e the extre workload could be met within _the existing 

budgetary limitations, e.nd with the present staff and facilities ;" 

The final par'lg:r~.ph ·· c:f the draft r esolution requesting the Secretary-

Gener al to r eport to the next sessi on of the Economic and Social Council 

was also acceptable t o him. 

Mr. ~bC H.illO (Brazil) · was in pr inciple prepared to aecept 

the amendments suggested by the United St~tes represent~tive , and 

agreed that there was a constitutional difficulty involved in the 

case of the Int ernati:msl Bank for Reconstruction and Development 

and the International Monet ary Fund. 

In drafting his r esolution he h3.d consider ed the c!'l.se of the 

Int ernational lAbour Organization, whi ch worked on svcir:l.l pr oblems f11om 

the l egal point of view. It was f or t hat reason . th~t he had specifically 



Ej,\C • '24/ SR . 35 
pug'o 21 

,.eferred in Cat .::gory B 't o "prcpar '.l t ory wor k f or confer enc e- s or 

conventions 11 (page 2, Docurn.;nt E/AC. 24/tl ,21) . 

He h~d already withdr-wn his r esolut i on qua r esolution but would 

wish the ideas t:xpressed in i t to fi J.,rure i n the Cc-rrurittee 1 s report. 

The C~\I~~ proJ~sed that , in accorct~nce with the pr~rosal 

of the Brazilian r epresontative , ~ t ext r eflecting the views put 

forward ey the represent~.tives of India and the United States of 

America be incorpor at ed in th~ .committee ' s report.. He wo'-"ld further 

propose that the r el evant ~~rt of tha r eport be ±rsfted by a small 

sub-committee composed of the r epresentatives of Brazil, India and the 

United Stat es of America . 

A proviso shoul d be inserted in the r eport that the co- operative 

progr amme of technical assistance for economic devel opment was not 

covered by the t ext, since th~t issue shoul d not be prej~ged . It was 

underetood that the whol e r eport woul1 be ex~~ned by the Committee 

in ~:ue course . 

Mr. HYDE (United States of Arrer ica) supported the Chairman's 

proposal. 

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that 

it was somewhat difficult t o agree on the inclusion of a t ext whi ch had 

not been subrni tted in written form. He himself would wish t o howe the 

opportunity of studying a document upon which he couli make comments 

and t o which he could submit runenc!ments . I t would surely be 

prefcre.bl e t o :lef €:r the whole question until a document was available, 

The CHJJRMAN emphasize,:! that when the sub-commit"~;ee had 

drafted the r el evant part of tho r~port it woulr! be submitted to 



E/.lC. 24/SR. 3~ 
page 22 

the Committee in a:-: vn.nec in or :cr t hat reprasent~ti v0s might hnve 

an opportunity of stu:!ying tht.< t ext. He rl_i c. not wish any 

r epr esentative to comr.dt hims.alf at the present !Stase. 

The Chairm~n's propos~l was t ncitly agreed . 

Dr . SUTCH (N(2:w Z<~e.hn:.:. ) thour;;h hE: supr-or\e1 the Chairman 1 s 

summing up utterod a w~rning that t he e~ninativn by a committee of 

its r eport was apt t o tnke a very l ong time . He would have 

pret'erre~ that tht:'! Cozmnitt·~t: expr~ss its agr et:lment t her e an:. then 

with the Chairman's summing up so that discussion of the question 

could not be re~opened l at er. 

Comparative Review an=. Ca.talcoue of Economic and Social Projects 
(Section IIC, Document E/1340, page 8) . 

Mr. STINEBOT,~R (Unite~ Stat es of America) recalled that the 

United States delegntion h~d proposed that a subst antive cocument 

shoul d be transmitted t o the ~neral Assembly, in ad~ition t o 

pr ogress r eports. The 11Complir tl.t i ve Review of the Activities and 

Work Programmes of the United N".t ions and the Specialized Agc.nciee in 

the Economic and Social Fi e1Js 11 (Document E/ 1351/ Rev .l) , and the 

Catalogue o! Economic and Socic.l Projects , _contA.ined a good deal of 

similar informat ion A.nd he was consequantly led to wonder whether t he 

two documents coul d n )t be mer ged into one, with appropriate oross 

refer ences . He woulrl sug•-est th'lt the Cornpar :l.tive Review be incl uded 

in the Cat al ogue . 

Mr • • \MANRICH (France) supported the United States proposal for 

the publicati on in one volume of the synoptic recor~ and the 

catalogue of economic and socia l projects . That new f orm of 

pr esentation woul d f ncilitate the arrangement of the information in 

logical or der , and s p1re r eo?.ders the necessity of consulting two 

eources of information . 



E/I.C . 24/SR. 35 
pago 23 

Dr. fU "':H (New Zealanc. ) consi·!ered that the Comparative 

Review (Document 1351/Rev.l) was a valuable piece of work and, while 

agreeing that it woul c be better t o h."'.ve one document only, thought 

that i t was the Comparative Review that should be r etained, particul~rly 

in view of the proposals made by the Brazilian r epr esentative with 

r egard t o the priorities t o be est~blished f or pro~ramrr.as of work. 

He di d not wish t o make any iefinite proposal s, but thought that 

the decisions which woul d be renched by the newly appointed 

sub-committee might govern the contents of the Compar ative Review, or 

ot any study that the A~.ministr11tive Committee on Co-or~ination might 

undertake. 

Mr. MAC&lDO (Brazil) hel~ that it woulj not be an easy task t o 

improv.:~ those twc ·locurnents. They 1i ;! not always pr ovic!e quite the 

type of information tho.t the Committee needed. A case in point was the 

account given in the 11Comparative Review11 of the activities of the · 

United Nation~ Educ~tional, Scientifi ~ and Cultural Organization under 

the headings "Philosophy and H\.llM.nistic Studi es" {Page 67, Document 

E/1351/Rev.l). That statement was extremely gener al and di d not seem 

.t o be of any pr::tctical use t-D the Conunittee . In his view, the 

Cat~logue should be retained but should be sub-divided in such a 

manner as t o indic~te the stage of progress r eached in the various 

pr oj ects undertaken by the various specialize(~ agencies. It would 

thGn be possible t o gauge t~;e situation eXtlctly. The Catal ogue) 

with which the Comparative Review shoul-:! b:e arnal g!l!llated, should be 

published regularly, in time f or each StJcond annual sessi on of the 

CoW1cil, in order that the budget ary implementations of the projects 

might be taken into considerat ion by the Council. 



E/.hC.2q/SR.35 
page 24 

Mr. Martin HILL, Director ot Co-ordinntion for Sy.>ecialized 

Agencies and for Economic and Social Matters, reminded the Committee 

that the fom and the purpose of COJ:\parntive Roview nnd the Catalogue 

were different, the latter being canpiled in order to yield general 

information, the fonner, on tho other hand, being prinarily intended 

to assist the Council · 1n · the t ask of co-ordin~tion nnd the avoidance 

of overlapping. The fusion- of t hose two documents into one was, 

therefore, difficult. He felt t hat the question of the r etention of 

the Comparat ive Review should be considered in r el ati on to the t otal 

amount of documentation desired by the Council . Since.the United 

States resolution (Document E/:C .24/\'1.1·9) had not yet been discussed 

by the CommitteeJ he woul d cornnent later on the last paraGraph of that 

resolution relating to a possible further doc~1ent; He would now 

record that if any substantial increase in documentation were asked 

for, the budgetary implications of such a r equest would have to be 

considered since the section i n the Unite~ Nations Secretariat dealing 

with specialized agencies W.:\S very small and extra work would 

necessitate an increase in staff. 

The meeti ng rose at 1.5 p.a . 




